THE GRIFFITH FIRM

45 BROADWAY ¢ SUITE 2200
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10006
(212)363-3780

DIRECT LINE: (212) 363-6821 TELECOPIER: (212) 363-3790
EMAIL: JSS@THEGRIFFITHFIRM.COM URL: HTTP://WWW.THEGRIFFITHFIRM.COM
November 7, 2014

VIA EMAIL AND FEDEX

Willie E. Gary, Esq.

Gary, Williams, Parenti & Watson, P.L.L.C.
221 S.E. Osceola Street

Stuart, Florida 34990

Re:  Case File for Rowe Entertainment, et al. v. The William Morris Agency,
Inc., et al., Case No. 98-8272-RPP

Dear Mr. Gary,

This firm represents Leonard Rowe and the other former plaintiffs in the above
referenced civil action (the “Rowe Parties”)" in connection with their effort to obtain the case
files that were maintained on their behalf in that action (the “Case Files”). We understand that
you represented the Rowe Parties through the February 3, 2005 final judgment and that the Rowe
Parties’ prior counsel forwarded their files to you when they withdrew from the action in March
and June 2003.

Accordingly, the Rowe Parties request that you send us the Case Files. Please let us
know the number of boxes they comprise and we will send you pre-paid shipping labels. We
would appreciate receiving the Case Files as soon as possible.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(}4)

Edward Griffith

EG:gb

I'Rowe Entertainment, Inc., Sun Song Productions, Inc., Summitt Management
Corporation, Fred Jones, Jr., Lee King Productions, Inc., and Lee King.
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